1/21/2021 Nunavut Water Board Mail - FW: NWB Rankin Inlet Community Session
,‘@ NWB Tools Sergey Kuflevskiy <sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>
-

FW: NWB Rankin Inlet Community Session

Maggie Putulik / Brian Zawadski <titan@northwestel.net> Tue, Jan 19, 2021 at 6:38 PM
To: sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca

From: Maggie Putulik / Brian Zawadski [mailto:titan@northwestel.net]
Sent: January 19, 2021 7:35 PM

To: 'stephanie.autut@nwb-oen.ca' <stephanie.autut@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: 'sergy.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca' <sergy.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca>
Subject: NWB Rankin Inlet Community Session

Good Evening.

Actually it is not. | am listening on the teleconference community meeting concerning the Agnico Eagle Meliadine Project and am embarrassed by the
unpreparedness for conducting this meeting.

Some of the most basic meeting preparations, i.e. having print outs of presentations for community participants at the Rankin Inlet hub, were not
undertaken. | cannot fathom how this was overlooked!

Covid-19 being what it is, there really is no excuse for how unprofessionally this meeting is being conducted. | recently listened in on two days of
NIRB technical meetings and they went off without a hitch.

You need to step up and make sure community consultations are conducted in respect of all participants because from what | can see you are not
representing us appropriately.

Sergy reiterated a number of times in his presentation how critical community input is for the Nunavut Water Board decision making process and all
the delays tonight really do not give us residents confidence in the abilities of the NWB and are perhaps a disincentive for our participation.

It is now almost one and one half hours since the teleconference began and the only presentation so far has been Sergy’s.
There is no excuse for the technical difficulties.
Brian Zawadski

PO Box 614

Rankin Inlet, NU X0C 0G0
C. 867-645-6962

P. 867-645-2974

F. 867-645-3319
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